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y? I-WYOffice of fluclear MateriM$afety & Safeguards
Attn: Robert Burnett, Director

Division of Safeguards
U.S. ?!uclear Regulatory Commi' on
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR EXTEtiSI0il - SECURITY PERSONt1EL TRAIrlIt!G
AtiD QUALIFICATI0tl PLAT 1 FOR MORRIS OPEPATI0ti; REVISIOil

Gentlemen: .

We hereby request an extension of time for filing the revision of
the subject plan to July 30, 1979, in accordance with a telephone
conference today between Odell Smith of your staff and Harold
Rogers of our of fice.

Please send correspondence relating to security matters to this
office, rather than to Morris Operation.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Respectful 1y,

Y 4/(NA
D.M. Dawson, Manager
Licensing & Transportation
403*925-6330 MC 861
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